

# Minutes of the meeting of Employment panel held at Hereford Town Hall, St Owen Street, Hereford HR1 2PJ on Wednesday 12 May 2021 at 2.00 pm

Present: Councillor David Hitchiner (chairperson)

**Councillor Ellie Chowns (vice-chairperson)** 

Councillors: Tony Johnson, Liz Harvey and Terry James

Officers: Assistant director, people and Chief Executive

# 23. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

# 24. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)

There were no named substitutes.

#### 25. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

#### 26. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2021 were approved.

#### 27. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

There were no questions from members of the public.

# 28. QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS

There were no questions from councillors.

## 29. APPOINTMENT OF ACTING DIRECTOR, ADULTS AND COMMUNITIES

The current director for adults and communities leaves the council at the start of July

This is a statutory post which we intend to fill on a permanent basis once the chief executive has had the opportunity to look at the management structure overall.

In the meantime we are proposing to make a temporary appointment, for approximately 6 months.

There are two options to fill the post on a temporary basis:

- Internally we could ask a member of staff to act up
- Externally we could appoint an interim

Our proposal is that we run an open selection process internally inviting someone to act up and then only if we fail to recruit through that process, would we go to the interim market.

There is a quirk in the council's constitution which means that an appointment for an internal member of staff to this post is delegated to employment panel and an appointment from the interim market is delegated to the chief executive.

We are proposing that for consistency, employment panel delegates the internal selection process to the chief executive.

If delegated, the chief executive will run an open and transparent internal process and will work with the cabinet member at all stages.

In discussion of the item, the following were discussed:

- The proper officer process will be followed and cabinet members will have the opportunity to object to any appointment but not employment panel members.
- Internal candidates will be encouraged to apply and the interim appointment will run in tandem with the review of the senior management structure.
- If an internal candidate was appointed on an interim basis, there would still be a competitive external recruitment process for any permanent post.
- Approval of any permanent / substantive appointee would go through the normal Employment Panel processes.
- Assurance was provided that for positions below director where internal interims had been appointed, there would be a competitive recruitment process undertaken.
- If there was no suitable internal candidate, then an external candidate would be appointed on an interim basis.
- The chief executive would work with the portfolio holder to make any decisions.
- If an external candidate was appointed, then this would cost more than an internal appointment. The panel requested in future that the financial costings for external interims also be included in any report, even though the appointment of external interims is delegated to the chief executive.
- If an internal interim candidate was appointed, then there would be development opportunities to support any application for the permanent role.

It was requested that consideration be given the following items:

Details of non-disclosure agreements.

Appraisal details, i.e. what 365 appraisals take place.

Living wage - which would need to fit into the budget cycle and a correct governance route identified.

The process for setting the chief executive's objectives were outlined and it was anticipated that these would be set within the next few months.

The panel expressed their thanks to the solicitor to the council and the chief finance officer for their work as joint deputy chief executives pending the arrival of the new chief executive. The chief executive would draft a letter on behalf of the chairperson to formally thank them for their work for the council.

#### **RESOLVED** that:

a) Employment panel support the plan to make a temporary appointment to the role of director for adults and communities;

- b) Employment panel delegate the recruitment of a temporary director for adults and communities to the chief executive; and
- c) If a suitable internal candidate cannot be found, employment panel supports the chief executive's plan to recruit a suitably qualified external interim, on a contract for services basis.

The meeting ended at 2.21 pm

Chairperson